

From: "Scales, Amanda D." <ADScales@opm.gov>

To: "Johnson, Ashley A" <ashley_johnson@ios.doi.gov>, "Curry, Paris J" <paris_curry@ios.doi.gov>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] CoS Sync - Updated Guidance

Date: Tue, 28 Jan 2025 18:58:58 +0000

Importance: Normal

Attachments: unnamed

This email has been received from outside of DOI - Use caution before clicking on links, opening attachments, or responding.

Hi all,

Grabbing 15 minutes on calendars today to share important guidance / updates -- this time is locked in, but if I need to adjust it, I'll let you know.

If any of you are not able to make this time, shoot me a ping 1:1 on Teams.

Thanks!

Amanda

Microsoft Teams [Need help?](#)

[Join the meeting now](#)

Meeting ID: 219 274 208 014

Passcode: 57rv9cR7

Dial in by phone

(b)(5) [,944370201#](#) United States, Washington

0001445

[Find a local number](#)

Phone conference ID: 944 370 201#

For organizers: [Meeting options](#) | [Reset dial-in PIN](#)
